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30/71/6461.

Jamuary 16, 1926.

Dear Sir:e

Referring to your applicetion tc the water
Comptroller, dated the 14th July, 1620, Conditional
Licence No. 6277 vas iesued for Boston Pary Indiean Re-
serve No. 4A. Thie licence wae for the delivery of 70
acre~feet of water from Buekton Creek, the duty of the
water is for 7 acres of .and at 3 aore feet per scre.

As you already sre aware, claim by this De-
partment to the land formerly known as BDogton Dar Indian
Regerve No. 4A wae relinquished in order that the same
might be turned over to Frank Florence in 1921. This wac
the outeome of my investigation of the situation on the
ground on the léth July, 1€19, at which you were present,
Mr. Florence sgreeing to pay to the Department of Indien
Affairs the amount of £116.67 to be turned over %o the
Indian Peter Jim, who was entitled to the improvements
on the land in question.

It would, therefore, now appear to be the proper
thing to surrender this water licence to the Comptroliler,
but before taking eny setion along this line, I wish some
information on the subject. The Indiane of Tuston Bawr
Reverve llo. 4 already have Conditional Licence No. 7148
for the irrigation of 42.2 acres of land at 2 acre-feet
per acre. The plan, however, shows that there are at
present only 24 aeres irrigated.

Kindly let me hear from you at your earliest cone
venience as to whether you know of any good reason why
Condi tional Iicence No. 5277 should not be abandoned and
‘surrendered by this Department.

Your obedient servant,

WED/HM . Indian Commissioner for o

H. Graham, Taq.,
Indian Agent,
LYTYON, RB.C,
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